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Engineering Services Agreement (ESA) for Engineering, Design
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ADDENDUM #1
New York City Department of Transportation
Engineering Services Agreement (ESA) for Engineering, Design
And Inspection Services for ITS Related and Planning Projects Citywide
PIN's 84110MBTR470 & 84110MBTR477

E-PIN: 84110M0005
1. DELETE: Page 4T in its entirety from the RFP.
REPLACE: With page 4T-R attached.

2. DELETE: Form 1T in its entirety from the RFP.
REPLACE: With Form 1T-R attached.

Questions and Answers:
Q1. Is this the first time that DOT has done this type of project?

Al. No, it is not the first time that DOT has done this type of project.
Q2.Who are the consultants that now have the contracts?

A2. The prime consultants on the existing ESA contracts are GPI and
JHK/Urbitran (3V).

Q3.How many will be awarded the contracts?

A3.Two contracts will be awarded from this RFP. Refer to page 8 of the RFP.
Q4. Can you provide us with what software services that will be required?

A4. There are various software programs that we use. For example for ITS
applications, we use Database Management program, Signal Control, video
management etc.,, The software programs we use for Traffic Management

studies are traffic simulation program and AutoCAD.

Q5.Regarding operation software, are there any software that you would need to have
modified?

A5. At this time we do not have a complete listing of all software programs

that will be modified. But we may propose work assignments related to the
software programs mentioned above in A4.
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Q6. Are the engineering studies directly related to ITS studies?

A6. Yes, engineering studies can be directly related to ITS studies, but not
limited to because DOT will have various traffic studies including traffic
impact studies.

Q7. When do you expect to have the short listed nominees return for oral presentations?
A7. DOT anticipates oral presentations by the end of January, 2011.

Q8. Do you have topics for future projects and can we suggest any in our proposal?

A8. The proposing consultants are advised to submit their proposals in
accordance with the requirements of the RFP.

Q9. Will we get copies of the attendance sheets?

A9. Yes, the attendance sheets will be attached to addendum #1.

Q10. Will the addendum be sent out to all? |

A10. Addendum #1 will be posted online on the DOT web page and it will be
sent to only those consultants who downloaded the RFP or picked up a hard

copy of the RFP from the DOT bid window.

Q11. Do you reguire the SF330 form from the prime only, or for the prime and each
subconsultant?

All. Completed SF330 forms are required for both the Prime and
subconsultant. ‘

Q12. Kindly forward the sign-in list and questions/answers from today's Pre-Proposal
conference

Al12, Please see A9 above.

Q13. What software programs are currently being utilized by the DOT for traffic signal
operations?

A13. DOT is currently utilizing the following software programs but not
limited to: ,

NYC VTCS (Vehicular Traffic Communication System)

NYC TCS (Traffic Control System)

NYC ACDSS (Adaptive Control Decision Support System}
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Q14. What traffic simulation modeling programs are DOT approved?

A14. DOT uses the following but not limited to:
Aimsum simulation program
Syncro simulation program

Q15. Does the DOT have any concepts developed for pilot projects?

Al15. A sample of ITS projects that have been considered in the past are
deployment of ITS components on our highway or local street network. This
would include design and deployment of video surveillance, vehicle detection
technology, Variable message signs, highway advisory radio, Central video
management, Central vehicle data management, central communication
integration, and field to center communication design and deployment, etc.

A sample of Traffic Study is environmental traffic impact studies and project
construction traffic impact studies, etc '

Q16. Does the DOT share information in real-time with any other transportation
agencies?

Al6.Yes, DOT shares traffic condition information and video transmitted to
agencies in NYC and the NYC region.

Q17. Who are the two incumbents firms (prime and subs) for the current contracts?
Al17. Please see A2 above.

Q18. Would you please provide guidance regarding Forms 4T, 4T1, and 4T2. We
assume that for purposes of this submission no information is required for Form 4T and
472, i.e., hours and expenses respectively, and that hours and expenses will be
submitted on a task basis once the winning teams have been selected. We also assume
that we are to provide average rates for each job title, overhead rate, and profit on
Form 4T1; and hours are not required.

A18. Form 4T is only for the purposes of indicating the job titles anticipated
to be utilized in this contract for the anticipated work to be performed. See
attached revised form 4T.

The proposing firms will provide average hourly rates on column 2 for the
work to be performed for each of the job titles provided on Form 4TlL.
Additionally the proposing firms are required to provide interim overhead
factor, profit factor, and interim multiplier as explained on form 4T1 of the
RFP.

Page 4 of 6



Q19. Does a Prime consultant need to submit the following forms: Attachment F.
Confirmations of Vendex Compliance, Buy America Certification, Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities, Certification of Contractor Regarding Debarment, suspension and other
responsibility matters, Prompt payment affidavit, and NYCDOT DBE Schedule of
Utilizations?

Q19. Yes. The Prime consultant needs to submit all of the forms above.

Q20. Does each sub-consultant need to submit the following forms: SF330, Average
attrition rate for past 3 calendar years, NYCDOT Current Workload Disclosure, Doing
Business Data Form, Performance Qutcome Measures and Related Financial Incentive
and/or Disincentive, Attachment F. Confirmations of Vendex Compliance, Buy America
Certification, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities, Certification of Contractor Regarding
Debarment, suspension and other responsibility matters, and Prompt payment affidavit?

A20. Yes. The sub-consultants need to submit all forms except the Doing
Business Data Form, Buy America Certification, Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities, Certification of Contractor Regarding Debarment, and Prompt
payment affidavit. The Performance Outcome Measures and Related
Financial Incentive and/or Disincentive Form is optional.

Q21. Can we include resumes only once in the Component 2, Section 2T, Proposed Staff
(resumes/experience) and use a statement such as “please refer to Component 2,
Section 2T for resumes in SF 330 Section E resumes?

A21. Attachments shall be included as requested in the RFP in respective
locations and respective forms.

Q22. Page 5 of the RFP states that the four proposal components should each be bound
in a 8 Y2 x 11 plastic spiral binding. Is it acceptable to the NYC DOT if a given
component is submitted in a plastic spiral binding or a 3-ring binder?

A22, Yes. Three (3) ring binders are acceptable. All bidders must submit 6
copies of their technical proposals as indicated on page 7 of the RFP.

Q23. On Page 5 at the end of the first paragraph it states “Pages should be paginated”.
Does this mean that all pages must have page numbers, including the SF 3307

A23. Yes. It is preferred that all pages have page numbers.

Q24. On the Form 1T, Item 3, should the word “form's” be “firm’s™?

A24. Yes. The word should be “firm’s”. See the Revised Form 1T attached.
Q25. With reference to Form 4T-1, Labor Cost Proposal, are there any minimum ASCE or
NICET Levels associated with the given titles, or should each firm identify ASCE or
NICET grade associated with each title for which they are proposing an average rate?
A25. Proposing firms should identify ASCE or NICET, PE and other grades

associated with each title for which they are proposing an average rate.
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Q26. Please confirm that the FHWA forms are required to be submitted by only the
prime consultant at this time?

A26. Yes, completed FHWA forms are required to be submitted only by the
prime consultant.

Q27. Does the Buy America Certification, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities, Certification
of Contractor Regarding Debarment & Certification of Sub-Contractor/Supplier Regarding
Debarment forms have to be submitted by both prime and sub-consuitants at this time?

A27. Please see A19 & A20 above.
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THE CITY OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF TRAFFIC OPERATIONS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1

Engineering Services Agreement for Engineering, Design and
Inspection Services Citywide for ITS Related and Planning Projects

PIN: 84110MBTR470
PIN: 84110MBTR477

E-PIN: 84110M0005

Addendum #1
November 26, 2010

(NAME AND TITLE)

A duly authorized representative of
(NAME OF PROPOSERS)

Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 dated November 26, 2010 for
PIN: 84110MBTR470 and PIN: 84110MBTR477, for which
proposals will be received by 2:00 P.M. on December 15, 2010



FORM 4T-R - JORB TITLES PROPOSED
PROJECT NAME: Endineering Servies Agreement {ESA) for Desian, Inspection PIN: 8410SMBBR470 &

Services, Clivwide for ITS related and Flanning Proiect . 84109NVBBR47?
E-PIN: 84110M0008

PRIME CONSULTANT:
CONSULTANT ON THIS FORM:

9 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING/ 0
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

{COLUMN 1)
JOB TITLES/
ASCENICETGRADE

. PROJECT DIRECTOR

]

2. PROJECT MANAGER
3

. TECHNICAL EXPERT

. PROJECT ENGINEER

4
B, SENIOR ENGINEER, |
6

. SENIOR ENGINEER It

7. ENC%INEEI% I

8, ENGINEERI

9.  TECHNICIAN 1

10, ' TECHNICIAN

11. CADD Oparator, |

12. CADD Operator, 1l

13, TASKLEADER, T

14, TASKLEADER, I

18, INSPECTOR, 1

16, TEGHNICAL

17, TECHNICAL TYPIST, |

18. TECHMNICAL TYPIST, #

10, CITY PLANNER, |

20, CITY PLANNER, )

21, CITY PLANNER, {it

1. No salary rate information should be included on this form.
2 This form must be completed for the prime and each of the proposed sub-consultants {use additional

pages, if necassary} :




FORM 47T-R - JOB TITLES PROPOSED

PROJECT NAME:  Engineering Service Agreement (ESA) for Englnearing. . PIN: 84109MBBR470 &
Deaign & Inapection Services, Citywids for ITS related and 84109MBBR477
PFlanning Projects E-PiN: 84110M0005 .
PRIME CONSULTANT:
CONSULTANT ON THIS FORM:
8 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING/ M OTHER/
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
(COLUMN 1)
JOB TITLES/
ASCEINICETORADE

22, TRANSPORTATION PLANNER

23, SAFETY PLANNER

24, ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNER

- 2B, TRAFFIC/TRANS. ENGINEERI

26, TRAFFICITRANS, ENGINEER Il

27. TRAFFICITRANS. ENGINEER It

28. DATAMANAGER

28. | SYSTEMS ANALYST

. 30 COMMUNITY QUTREACH SPECIALIST

31 TECHNICALWRITER

32  COMMUNITY QUTREACH SPECIALIST

33 TECHNICAL WRITER

34  COMMUNITY OUTREACH SPECIALIST

36 TECHNICAL WRITER

38 GRAPHICS SPECIALIST

37 SECRETARY/OFFICE MANAGER, |

38 SECRETARY/OFFICE MANAGER, H

39 SECRETARY/OFFICE MANAGER, {{]

1. No salary rate information should e Included on this form.
2. This form must be completed for the prime and each of the proposed sub-consuitants (use additional

pages, If necessary)

-




FORM 1T-R

QUALITY & RELEVANCE OF PRIOR EXPERIENCE
(FIRM IN GENERAL)

PIN: B4110MBTRA70 &  PROJECT NAME:. Engineering Service Agreement (ESA) for

84110MBTRA77 - Engineering, Design and Inspection

E-PIN: 84110M0005 . Services Citywide for TS Related & other
' Projects

CONTRACT NO.; | ___CONSULTANT:
| [l PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING/

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
] OTHER/ '
DESCRIBE

QUALITY & RELEVANGE OF PRIOR EXPERIENCE - (FIRM IN GENERAL)

4} Proposer will include relevant experience in ITS/Traffic Engineering Design and Other Related
Services work In the last five (5} years. Proposer should consider work with City, State, and
Federal agencles and prior work over railroad, and demonstrated ablilty to complete these jobs in
a fimely fashion.

2) List ali current and prior projects compléted within the last five (5) years for Deslign and Other
Related Services. Specifically identify whether any of those projects Involved a stope simiar to
the referenced contract. For each project, provide the following information:

Description/Name of Project
Doilar Value of Project

_ Contract Term
Contract Status
Owner/Cllent
Qwner Project Manager
Telephone No. '
Email

3 5 F 4+ @I & 1

-

NYCDOT reserves the right to request data fo verify information provided above,

3) Provide a discussion on the firm's abifity to retain Ilts employees. Complete the atirition chart
helow: - >

Average attrition rate for past 3 calendar vears: ' .
Total number of technical employees as of August 1% of last year {8

Number of tachnica! employess who left firm during last calendar year ()]
Total humber of echnical employees as of August 1% of previous cal. year (e
Number of technical employees who left firm during previous calendar year )
Total numbar of tachnlcal employees as of August 1% ot 2™ previous cal. Year — i)
Number of technical employees who left firm during 2™ previous calendaryear  ___ . (f)

bla=__(g) dic= (hy Fe=__03

Average attrition rate = (g+h+i)} /3 = . '
NYCDOT reserves the right to request data to verify information provided in the attrition table,




Engineering Services Agreement (ESA) for Engineering, Design
and Inspection Services for
ITS Related and Planning Projects Citywide
84110MBTR470 & 84110NMBTR477
Pre-Proposal Conference
November 17, 2010 @ 2:00 PM
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Engineering Services Agreement (ESA,) for Engineering,

and Inspection Services for

ITS Related and Planning Projects Citywide
84110MBTR470 & 84110MBTR477

Pre-Proposal Conference

November 17, 2010 @ 2:00 PM

Design

Representative Company Telephone number Fax Number E-Mail Address
\wﬂm bo \.m.\,h - w& Q“\Q . \& k\ 623372 G «W&WWM«;.\\%\ & |abloch@ fshassec, g
2 &m&\ &a Vrs “&3&%\ Q&m\x@ U\mw.“ 57-0m6 | @) B57 1337 prctloes %%.\L@w. o,
\N.ﬁﬂﬁv Hosgel A.\Mh«.ramﬂ_l mﬂ.-_..m\wtrpmw mﬁﬂwv %wﬂn 4832 AN\a avamxt&m"%.W Mhmvnrhu@h&um“éﬁ.w ¢ oy
Oed e s

Mf\ﬂv»,» ﬁar\\.gﬂ

A,ﬁ *N C AQSM,\. VT A

(5 S76-3 ¢

) g73 90

Llictio G bepernGac ot

AE com,

200 o3 234,

wwm a7¢ - 08392

X WESP.MW vek &
/Mh§ < Gy,

7T

96726785 ]]

< (b Sleyr> 7

12 “@«%m@w;\« .

TEs25439 2]

C%) 248 - 1075

R

T2ClG e re P20
/.m Iw T..n\.ﬁ\.vs? @

()

w&m 014
{ }

&Mw&iq\o?%&&.&»
o}

)

()




Engineering Services Agreement (ESA) for Engineering, Design
and Inspection Services for
ITS Related and Planning Projects Citywide
84110MBTR470 & 84110MBTR477
Pre-Proposal Conference
November 17, 2010 @ 2:00 PM
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Engineering Services Agreement (ESA) for Engineering, Design
_ and Inspection Services for
ITS Related and Planning Projects Citywide
84110MBTR470 & 84110MBTR477
Pre-Proposal Conference
November 17, 2010 @ 2:00 PM

Representative ﬁoﬁvwa«. : | Telephone number Fax Number E-Mail Address ]
Lnd Do don {Toe BEE Guramep |12 M4 Bo90 | 911, b33 1705 ko dondY kg ionfcous
e e () —
S rehszad Cran ﬁiﬁ Kuociphe |42 4410796 1431 46X 0798 ighhan Salyidiavocats.cor
. . (1) . (4) 2.¢- A
Pis s LI00D M) mnswuah«..\) ses 3o @Mﬁu\ﬁw *Hy wvieo%@?mbsﬂ;pﬁm.nu\s
. . 7 P62-957% 50799550 wedencfah &
(s, @u\@%@m Mighae! m&@, ¢ e 7 radens baklercons con
— [ 1@azsy-5227 |, . A2 IR ST END, T
y Ken G erviny 5 -8L2Z] TN G e COAY
T bnCrons PR V. 1CR4ss5216 |0 445-559C | chow@pbworld, om |
| m?, , ‘ ] () &7% (1732 o
& mNO&L 926 mh\ﬂs. CELING F52-4334 N L2 d 15 Co\pm, ttonle Pgs e DL
Omvﬁm(ml yawfcx.mmmﬂ mtvﬁwﬂnw)am,ﬁ .c/wh&.mﬁuﬂ @\M\. AN:M& W,Wm.viﬁﬂwaﬂw mw\,@\ W,.WW.. Nn,m QWOH, O Hgﬁ@ﬁzﬂv&iﬁﬂndrmnrﬂu ﬁ&.,{..
, d () () - ..
{ ) {)
{ ) { )
() ()




Engineering Services Agreement (ESA) for Engineering, Design
and inspection Services for
ITS Related and Planning Projects Citywide
84110MBTR470 & 84110MBTR477
Pre-Proposal Conference
November 17, 2010 @ 2:00 PM
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Engineering Services Agreement (ESA} for Engineering, Design
and Inspection Services for

iTS Related and Planning Projects Citywide
84110MBTR470 & 84110MBTR477

Pre-Proposal Conference

November 17, 2010 @ 2:00 PM
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THE CITY OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF TRAFFIC OPERATIONS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1

Engineering Services Agreement for Engineering, Design and
Inspection Services Citywide for ITS Related and Planning Projects

- PIN: 84110MBTR470
PIN: 84110MBTR477

E-PIN: 84110M0005

Addendum #1
November 26, 2010

(NAME AND TITLE)

A duly authorized representative of
(NAME OF PROPOSERS)

Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 dated November 26, 2016 for
PIN: 84110MBTR470 and PIN: 84110MBTR477, for which
proposals will be received by 2:00 P.M. on Decamber 15, 2010




